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From: Marguerite McLean
Sent:
To:

Monday, September 29, 2008 11:00 AM
Bob Freeman; Denise Vandiver; Brenda Merritt
Subject: RE: Declassifying Confidential Documents

great, thanks for the clarification.

cCoM ___
ECR
From: Bob Freeman GCL I
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 10:49 AM —
To: Marguerite McLean; Denise Vandiver; Brenda Merritt - OPC
Subject: RE: Declassifying Confidential Documents _ RCP
' SSC
September 29, 2008 SGA ___
ADM
Hi Marguerite

CLK Mcleumn

My records indicate that in Docket 060644 dealing with Embarq Storm Cost, the involved audit documents are:

10730-06 Wp's -- Claimed Cionfidential
10731-06 Wp's -- Claimed Confidential

10732-06 Audit Report -- Requested and granted Confidential PSC Order No. PSC-07-0231 Declassifying on Sept 13, 2008
10630-06 Testimony  -- Requested and granted Confidential PSC Order No. PSC-07-0231 Declassifying on Sept 13,2008

Recommended treatment 10730-06 and 10731-06:should be kept as claimed until 5 years after docket closes.

Documents 10732-06 and 10630-06 couid go to the docket file after waiting 21 days to see if any other filings are made -- noting
such on the WP records 10730-06 and 10731-06, so some future auditor can foliow the trail.

Bob Freem‘an

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2008 1:23 PM
To: Bob Freeman

Cc: Shannon Kee
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Subject: Declassifying Confidential Documents ;Lx: o E
2B 3

Bob, ':;3 o ;
i am declassifying confidential documents. = 5
. o o

¥ o
on your list (DN 06939-08; see attachment), 2 o @
you indicate DNs 10630-06 and 10732-00 be returned to your section. 28 b

But, Confidential DN 10630-06 was identified as part of a hearing exhibit, so this document should
be declassified and placed in the docket file.

9/29/2008
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and, Confidential DN 10732-06 is an x-ref'd. DN to 10630-06. But, i'm OK with forwarding this
document to your section.

clarification please,
Marguerite.

9/29/2008




